
February 10, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

FROM:

SUBJECT'ohn
A. Zwolinski, Director

BWR Project Directorate ¹1, DBL

REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE
OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TAC 62287}

Nia ara Mohawk Power Cor oration, Docket No. 50-220, Nine Mile Point

Nuclear Station Unit No. 1, Oswe o Count, New York

Date of amendment re uest: August 22, 1986

Brief descri tion of amendment: The amendment adds surveillance requirements

to Technical Specification Section 4.4.5 to verify the ability of the control

room air treatment system to maintain a positive pressure in the control

room to maintain control room habitability during accident conditions.

Date of issuance: February ]O j987

Effective date: February ZO, ~987

Amendment No.:

Facilit 0 eratin License No. DPR-63. Amendment revised the Technical

Specifications.

Date of initial notice in Federal Re ister: October 8, 1986 (51 FR 36099}.

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a

Safety Evaluation dated February 10, 1987

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.

Local Public Document Room location: State University of New York, Penfield

Library, Reference and Documents Department, Oswego, New York 13126.
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